
Overton Public School 24-0004 

P.O. Box 310 401 7th Street 

Overton, NE 68863-0310 

OVERTON EAGLES 

Mark A. Aten, Superintendent 

Brian Fleischman, Principal 

Jody Skallberg, Counselor 

Brian Fleischman, Activities Director 

Phone: (308) 987-2424 • Fax: (308) 987-2349 • www.overtoneagles.org 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

OF OVERTON, NEBRASKA 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that a meeting of the Board of Education 

at School District 24-0004, of Overton, Nebraska will be held at 

7:30 p.m. on Monday, May 13, 2024 at the Overton Public School 

LMC, which meeting is open to the public. An agenda for such 

meeting kept continuously current, is available for public 

inspection at the office of the Superintendent, in the Overton 

Public School Building, 401 7th Street, Overton, Nebraska. 

Jared Walahoski 

Secretary of the Board 

Board of Education 
Heather Brennan Clayton Jeffries Gordon Lassen Joel Meier Keith Rudeen Jared Walahoski 



 
Overton Public School District 24-0004 
Overton Board of Education 
Board Meeting: May 13, 2024 
401 7th Street, Overton, NE 68863 
School LMC 
 
Mission Statement: The mission of Overton Public School is to provide opportunities for everyone to be Engaged, 
Enlightened, and Empowered. 
 
Board of Education Agenda:      

    
7:30  A.  Call meeting to order 
 
7:35  B.  Compliance Statement    

 
7:40  C.  With consent of the Board, receive reports from school personnel, patrons, or  
                             community groups 
 
7:45  D.  Read and consider communications 
 
7:50  E.  Approve the agenda 
 
7:55  F.  Approve minutes 
 
8:00  G.  Act on bills for payment 
 
  H.  Matters pending before the board 
 
8:05 1. Consider approving C&S Truck & Salvage, and Shively Repair to complete Rule 92         
  Mechanics Inspections. 
8:10  2. Consider approving ESU 10 Network Services Agreement, Off-Site Back up 
   Storage Service Agreement for the 2024-2025 school year 
8:15  3. Consider approving the teaching contract for Madalyn Brugh for the 2024-2025 school 
   year 
 

I. Board Reports and Discussion 
 
8:20  1.  Board Reports: 

a. Meetings Attended 
b. Upcoming Meetings  
c. Committee Reports 

   
2.  Board Discussion: 

     
J.      Administrative Reports: 

 
8:30   1. Principal’s Report 
   
8:50   2.  Superintendent's Report. 
 
 
 
 
 
Next regularly scheduled meeting June 10, 2024 



 COMMENTS: 
E.  
1. Rule 92 requires the district to appoint mechanics to complete Pupil Transportation vehicle  

  inspections. 
2. Superintendent recommend the board continue with the agreement with ESU 10 for network  
 services, data storage and repairs. 
3. Administration recommends the board approve the teaching contract for Madalyn Brugh 
 

 
DISCUSSION: 
F. 1.  Board Reports and Discussion: 

 a.    Meetings Attended:     None 
b. Upcoming Meetings:    
c. Transportation:     
d. Facilities and Grounds:   

 
2.         Discussion Topics:     a.   Projects 
    b.  June Board Meeting - scheduled date is June 10, 2024 
    c.        
     
     

 
G.    Administrative Reports: 

 
Principal’s Report 

 
1. Calendar 
2. Enrollment Update 
3. Facilities Use Report 

 
Superintendent’s Report 

 
1. Option Enrollment-  

Out –   a.     
In -       b.   

Change of status:   a.    
               b.   

2. Projects Update 
3. Financial and Budget Review 
4. Prek and K-12 Student Hours Report 
5. Staffing Update 
6. Summer School Update 
7. Legislative Update 
8. Other 



Overton Public Schools 
Overton Board of Education  

 
Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting 
Overton Public School District 24-0004 
 
Board President or Presiding Officer: Meeting to Order and Roll Call. 
The May 13, 2024 regular monthly meeting of the Overton Public School Board of Education is 
called to order at 7:30 p.m. in the school LMC and is now in session. Roll call. 
 
    Present  Absent 

Brennan  ____  ____    
Jeffries   ____  ____    
Lassen   ____  ____    
Meier   ____  ____    
Rudeen   ____  ____   
Walahoski  ____  ____    

 
Excuse the absence of board member __________________________ 
 
    Yes  No 

Brennan  ____  ____    
Jeffries   ____  ____    
Lassen   ____  ____    
Meier   ____  ____    
Rudeen   ____  ____   
Walahoski  ____  ____       

         Vote _____________ 
 
Compliance Statement: To be in compliance with LB 898, the Nebraska Open Meetings Law, I 
would like to inform the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC 
check-out counter. This meeting has been published in the May 9, 2024 edition of the The 
Beacon Observer, and also posted on the south doors of the school, Post Office, school’s web site 
and the Security First Bank. There is packet provided for the public. 
 
Comment Section: At this time, visitors may address the board. If it is regarding an agenda item, 
please state your name and refer to the agenda item. This is the only time you will be able to 
comment on the item. If it is regarding a topic not on the agenda, and not a personnel item, we 
will hear your comments but will not add the item to the action list, we may add it to the 
discussion list next month. If it is a personnel issue, you must follow steps outlined in Board 
Policy regarding personnel concerns. The total time allotted for the public comment will not 
exceed thirty minutes and each member of the public will be allotted not more than five minutes 
to address the Board. If a group wishes to speak, please designate one spokesperson for the group. 
 
Guests Present: See Attached Document A. 
 
The following presented reports to the Board: 
 
1.  ______________________     - Topic - _______________________ 
 
2.  ______________________   - Topic - _______________________ 



3.  _______________________________   - Topic - _______________________ 
 
 
The following communications were read or presented to the Board: 
 
1.  _______________________________   - Topic - _______________________ 
 
2.  _______________________________   - Topic - _______________________ 
 
3.  _______________________________   - Topic - _______________________ 
 
 
 
A Motion made by __________________ and seconded by _____________________ 
 
to approve the agenda of the May 13, 2024 meeting. 
Discussion:  
 
Votes:    YES  NO    ABSENT 

Brennan  ____  ____    
Jeffries   ____  ____    
Lassen   ____  ____    
Meier   ____  ____    
Rudeen   ____  ____   
Walahoski  ____  ____    
 
       Vote_____________ 

 
A Motion made by __________________ and seconded by _____________________ 
 
to approve the minutes of the April 8, 2024 regular board meeting as presented. 
Discussion:  
 
Votes:    YES  NO    ABSENT 

Brennan  ____  ____    
Jeffries   ____  ____    
Lassen   ____  ____    
Meier   ____  ____    
Rudeen   ____  ____   
Walahoski  ____  ____    
  
       Vote_____________ 

 
 
A motion by ___________________ and seconded by __________________  
 
to approve the May bill roster in the amount of $84,563.02 and payroll salary and benefits 
in the amount of $307,705.91. 
Discussion:  
 
 



Votes:    YES  NO    ABSENT 
Brennan  ____  ____    
Jeffries   ____  ____    
Lassen   ____  ____    
Meier   ____  ____    
Rudeen   ____  ____   
Walahoski  ____  ____    
 
       Vote_____________ 
 
 



 
MINUTES OF THE OVERTON PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 
April 8, 2024 

7:30 p.m.  
 

Board President called the meeting to order. Members Present: 
 
Brennan 
Jeffries 
Lassen 
Meier 
Rudeen 
Walahoski 
 
Notification:  The April 8, 2024 meeting of the Overton Public School Board of Education was posted at 
the Overton Public School, on the Overton Public School website, Beacon Observer, Overton Post Office, 
and the Security First Bank. 
 
Open Meetings Information: To be in compliance with LB 898, The Nebraska Open Meetings Act, Board 
President informed the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC check-out 
counter. 
 
Administration Present: Mark Aten, Superintendent 
 
Guests Present: Alisha Lassen 
 
Public Comments: No Public Comments. 
 
Reports: No Reports. 
 
Communications: No Communications. 
   
Other:  None. 
 
Action Items: 

 
1. Agenda: Moved by Walahoski, seconded by Jeffries to approve the agenda of the April 8, 

2024 regular monthly board meeting as presented. Discussion: Discussion was limited as 
there were no changes made to the agenda.  Motion carried 6-0. Voting Yes (6): Brennan, 
Jeffries, Lassen, Meier, Rudeen, and Walahoski. Voting No: (0). Absent (0). 
 

2. Minutes: Moved by Lassen, seconded by Rudeen to approve the minutes of the March 11, 
2024 regular board meeting minutes as presented. Discussion: Discussion was limited as there 
were no corrections made to the minutes.  Motion carried 6-0. Voting Yes (6): Brennan, 
Jeffries, Lassen, Meier, Rudeen, and Walahoski. Voting No: (0). Absent (0). 

 
3. Claims: Moved by Brennan, seconded by Lassen to pay the April General Fund bill roster in 

the amount $41,132.62 and the payroll salary and benefits in the amount of $297,659.82. 
Discussion: Superintendent provided additional information on several of the bills. Motion 
carried 6-0. Voting Yes (6): Brennan, Jeffries, Lassen, Meier, Rudeen, and Walahoski. Voting 
No: (0). Absent (0). 

 
4. Moved by Brennan, seconded by Jeffries to approve the 2024-2025 class schedule.  

Discussion: Mr. Fleischman provided additional information on the changes. Motion carried 



6-0. Voting Yes (6): Brennan, Jeffries, Lassen, Meier, Rudeen, and Walahoski. Voting No: 
(0). Absent (0). 

 
5. Moved by Walahoski, seconded by Jeffries to approve the resignation of Madeline Paitz 

effective the end of the 2023-2024 school year. Discussion: Limited discussion as Miss Paitz 
has met the board policy resignation date. Motion carried 6-0. Voting Yes (6): Brennan, 
Jeffries, Lassen, Meier, Rudeen, and Walahoski. Voting No: (0). Absent (0). 

 
6. Moved by Meier, seconded by Lassen to approve the resignation of Janessa Bergman 

effective the end of the 2023-2024 school year. Discussion: Limited discussion as Miss 
Bergman has met the board policy resignation date. Motion carried 6-0. Voting Yes (6): 
Brennan, Jeffries, Lassen, Meier, Rudeen, and Walahoski. Voting No: (0). Absent (0). 

 
7. Moved by Jeffries, seconded by Walahoski to approve the teaching contract with Mary 

Fruhling beginning in the 2024-2025 school year. Discussion: Administration recommended 
the board approve the contract. Motion carried 6-0. Voting Yes (6): Brennan, Jeffries, Lassen, 
Meier, Rudeen, and Walahoski. Voting No: (0). Absent (0). 

 
8. Moved by Meier, seconded by Brennan to approve grades six through eight ELA curriculum 

purchase. Discussion: Board curriculum team recommended the ELA purchase. Motion 
carried 6-0. Voting Yes (6): Brennan, Jeffries, Lassen, Meier, Rudeen, and Walahoski. Voting 
No: (0). Absent (0). 

 
9. Moved by Walahoski, seconded by Brennan to adjourn the meeting at p9:04 p.m. Discussion: 

Limited discussion as the board agreed it was time to adjourn. Motion carried 6-0. Voting Yes 
(6): Brennan, Jeffries, Lassen, Meier, Rudeen, and Walahoski. Voting No: (0). Absent (0). 

 
 
Board Reports and Discussion Topics: 
 

1. Board Reports:  
a. Interlocal: None 
b. Transportation: None 
c. Curriculum: Meeting on April 8, 2024  

     
2. Discussion Topics: 

a. May meeting is scheduled for Monday, May 13, 2024 beginning at 7:30 p.m. in the 
LMC. 

b. Graduation Stage Plans 
c. Curriculum Committee Meeting on April 8, 2024 
d. Americanism Committee Meeting on April 8, 2024 
e. Industrial Technology program 

 
Administrative Reports: 
 

Principal’s Report: 
a. 2024-2025 Class Schedule  
b. Math Sequence 
c. Upcoming School Calendar Events 

 
Superintendent’s Report: 

1. Enrollment Option Report 
 

2. Option Enrollment -   
Out:   a.    

           



In:     a.    
  b.    
  c.    
                                   

Change of Status:  a. None   
  

3. Financial Information & Update 
4. Budget Review 
5. Project Updates 
6. Staffing Update 
7. Legislative Update Property Tax Authority Model 
8. Copier and Printer Plan 



 Overton Public School District

 Bill Roster

Month: May

Status: Official

5/13/2024 Total: 84,563.02$                                                                                                       

Vendor Total Amount New Code Description

Advanced Water Company, Inc 1,470.00$                                                            Building Repairs and Maintenance

Airgas 1,030.26$                                                            Reg. Instruct. Ind. Tech. Supplies

Amazon 54.66$                                                                 Reg. Instruct. - K-4 Supplies

Amazon 82.40$                                                                 Reg. Instruct. Summer School Expenses

Amazon Business 585.96$                                                               Reg. Instruct - Grade 2 Supplies

Amazon Business 2,765.60$                                                            Reg. Instruct. - Prek Supplies

Amazon Business 130.39$                                                               Reg. Instruct. - LA Supplies 

Amazon Business 459.37$                                                               Reg. Instruct. - Science Supplies

Amazon Business 389.37$                                                               Reg. Instruct. - FCS Supplies

Amazon Business 154.96$                                                               Reg. Instruct. - Instrumental Music Supplies

Amazon Business 172.73$                                                               Reg. Instruct. - Grade K Supplies

Amazon Business 215.88$                                                               Reg. Instruct. - Foreign Language Supplies

Amazon Business 128.06$                                                               Reg. Instruct. Ag. Supplies

Amazon Business 1,578.21$                                                            Reg. Instruct. - Elementary  Supplies

Amazon Business 209.26$                                                               Reg Instruct.- Soc. Science Supplies

Amazon Business 48.57$                                                                 Counselor Supplies - Supplies

Amazon Business 840.68$                                                               Reg. Instruct. - P.E. Supplies

Amazon Business 664.46$                                                               Reg. Instruct. - Elementary  Supplies

Amazon Business 94.67$                                                                 Reg. Instruct. - Elementary Science Supplies

Amazon Business 1,055.93$                                                            Reg. Instruct. - Vocal Music Supplies

Amazon Business 33.77$                                                                 Reg. Instruct. - Art Equipment

Amazon Business 702.16$                                                               Reg. Instruct.- Custodial Supplies

Amazon Business 588.84$                                                               Administrative Office Supplies

Amazon Business 450.93$                                                               Reg. Instruct. - LMC Supplies

Amazon Business 219.87$                                                               Reg. Instruct. - Third Gr Supplies

Amazon Business 272.52$                                                               Reg. Instruct. - SPED Supplies

Amazon Business 342.91$                                                               Reg. Instruct. - Math Supplies

Amazon Business 129.71$                                                               Reg. Instruct. - LA Supplies 

ATC Communications 159.24$                                                               Fiscal Services - Phone Service

Beacon Observer 78.98$                                                                 Printing and Publishing Services

Black Hills Energy 1,535.68$                                                            Operations of Buildings - Natural Gas 

Blick Art Materials 1,246.86$                                                            Reg. Instruct. - Art Supplies

Bound to Stay Bound Books 581.62$                                                               LMC Books & Periodicals

Bowie Fertilizer 378.51$                                                               Care & Upkeep of Grounds - Fertilizer

C&S Truck & Salvage 1,184.47$                                                            Vehicle Servicing and Maintenance - Bus Repairs/Inspections

CDW-G 31.87$                                                                 Reg. Instruct. - Art Supplies

Cengage Learning 2,373.00$                                                            Reg. Instruct. Voc. Bus. Supplies

CenturyLink 61.04$                                                                 Operation of Buildings Communications - Long Distance Phone

Conditioned Air Mechanical 1,335.68$                                                            Building Repairs and Maintenance - Maintenance Service Agreement

Dan's Sanitation 318.25$                                                               Operation of Buildings Cleaning Services - Trash Removal

DAS State ACCTG - Central Finance 267.63$                                                               Reg. Instruct. Network Services

Dawson Public Power District - Prek 150.69$                                                               Operation of Preschool - Electricity

Dawson Public Power District - School 3,372.47$                                                            Operation of Buildings Electricity

Dawson Public Power District - Trans. 205.37$                                                               Vehicle Servicing and Maintenance - Reg. Ed.- Bus Barn Energy

Demco 846.15$                                                               Regular Instruct. - LMC Supplies

Discount School Supply 10.21$                                                                 Reg. Instruct - Elementary Supplies

Discount School Supply 14.31$                                                                 Reg. Instruct - K-4  Elementary Supplies

Eakes Office Solutions 1,442.92$                                                            Reg. Instruction - Copier Suplies

Ecolab 103.35$                                                               Operation of Buildings Pest Control

Engineered Controls 1,038.00$                                                            Building Repairs and Maintenance - Control Repairs

ESU 10 60.00$                                                                 Technology Professional Development Training

ESU 10 500.00$                                                               SPED Mental Health Services

ESU 10 500.00$                                                               SPED Mental Health Services

ESU 10 - SPED Services 11.75$                                                                 SPED Speech Path. & Audiology Ages Birth-2

ESU 10 - SPED Services 8,285.33$                                                            SPED Speech Path. & Audiology - Elementary

ESU 10 - SPED Services 757.43$                                                               SPED Speech Path. & Audiology - Age 3-4

ESU 10 - SPED Services 483.26$                                                               SPED P.T. Services - Elementary

ESU 10 - SPED Services 185.78$                                                               SPED Supervision - Birth - 2

ESU 10 - SPED Services 185.78$                                                               SPED Supervision - Ages 3-4



ESU 10 - SPED Services 483.26$                                                               SPED P.T. Services - Secondary

ESU 10 - SPED Services 787.19$                                                               SPED O.T. Services - Elementary

ESU 10 - SPED Services 787.19$                                                               SPED O.T. Services - Secondary

ESU 10 - SPED Services 803.34$                                                               SPED Supervision - Elementary

ESU 10 - SPED Services 196.80$                                                               SPED O.T. Services - Ages 3-4

ESU 10 - SPED Services 196.80$                                                               SPED O.T. Services - Birth - 2

ESU 10 - SPED Services 120.81$                                                               SPED P.T. Services - Ages 3-4

ESU 10 - SPED Services 120.81$                                                               SPED P.T. Services - Birth - 2

ESU 10 - SPED Services 803.34$                                                               SPED Supervision - Secondary

ESU 10 - SPED Services 125.89$                                                               SPED Supervision - Vocational Secondary
ESU 10 - SPED Services 1,443.41$                                                            SPED Psychological Services - Secondary
ESU 10 - SPED Services 1,443.41$                                                            SPED Psychological Services - Elementary
ESU 10 - SPED Services 360.85$                                                               SPED Psychological Services - Ages 3-4
ESU 10 - SPED Services 360.85$                                                               SPED Psychological Services - Birth - 2
ESU 10 - SPED Services 46.97$                                                                 SPED Speech Path. & Audiology - Secondary
Foster Lumber, LLC 2.69$                                                                   Reg. Instruction - Custodial Supplies
FRAE 865.67$                                                               Building Repairs and Maintenance - HVAC Repair
Great Plains Communication 101.95$                                                               Internet Connection - Family Center
Hobby Lobby 39.44$                                                                 Reg. Instruct. - Prek Supplies
IXL Learning 4,663.50$                                                            Reg. Instruct. Math and ELA Licenses
IXL Learning 187.50$                                                               Reg. Instruct. Foreign Langauge Web Base Software
Johnson Fitness & Wellnes 680.00$                                                               Reg. Instruct. - Bike Repair
Jones Plumbing & Heating 95.40$                                                                 Building Repairs and Maintenance - Plumbing Supplies
Jostens 144.59$                                                               Executive Administration Supplies - Graduation Supplies
Junior Library Guild 2,595.42$                                                            Reg. Instruct. - LMC Books
LIPS 1,662.46$                                                            Reg. Instruct. Office Supplies - Envelopes
Loup Valley Lighting, Inc 312.50$                                                               Operation of Buildings Supplies - Lighting Supplies
Martin Electric Co. 52.90$                                                                 Reg. Instruction Building Maintenance - HVAC Capacitor
Mead Lumber Co. 11.23$                                                                 Transportation - Custodial Supplies
Menards 89.53$                                                                 Regular Instruction - Custodial Supplies
Midamerica Books 644.60$                                                               LMC Books & Periodicals
Mike's Sprinkler Service 6,401.62$                                                            Care & Upkeep of Grounds - Sprinkler System Repair/Grass Seeding
NewzBrain Education 408.00$                                                               Reg. Instruct. Social Science Supplies
OnToCollege with John Baylor 1,980.00$                                                            Reg. Instruct. Supplies - John Baylor Test Prep
Overhead Door 3,095.00$                                                            Building Repairs and Maintenance Services
Platte Valley Auto Mart 52.32$                                                                 Transportation - Bus 2015 Head Light & Wipers for 2021
Plum Creek Market Place 126.90$                                                               Reg. Instruction - Family Consumer Science Supplies
Plum Creek Market Place 24.01$                                                                 Reg. Instruct. Vo Ag. Supplies
Quill.com 146.11$                                                               Reg. Instruct. Art Supplies
Really Good Stuff 364.67$                                                               Reg. Instruct. Art Supplies
Really Good Stuff 43.50$                                                                 Reg. Instruct. Language Arts Supplies
School Speciality 162.99$                                                               Reg. Instruct. Fourth Grade Supplies
School Specialty 99.64$                                                                 Reg. Instruct. K-4 Supplies
Spartan 3,998.40$                                                            Building Repairs and Maintenance - HVAC Repair
T & T Lawn Care 1,937.15$                                                            Care & Upkeep of Grounds - Aeration football and baseb all fields
US Foods - The Thompson Co. 296.68$                                                               Reg. Instruction - Custodial Supplies
Village of Overton 306.00$                                                               Operation of Buildings - Electricity
Village of Overton -  Prek 3 50.00$                                                                 Early Childhood Utility Services
Village Uniform 443.66$                                                               Operation of Building - Uniform Cleaning
Clearing Account 1,818.31$                                                            Supplies



1 
 

 
Matters Pending Before the Board: 

 
Motion____________________  Second ____________________ 
 

1. Action Item: Consider approving C&S Truck and Salvage and Shively Repair to 
complete Rule 92 Mechanics Inspection. 

 
 
Motion: To approve C&S Truck and Salvage and Shively Repair to complete the Rule 92 
Mechanics Inspection. 
Discussion: 
 
Votes:    YES  NO    ABSENT 

Brennan  ____  ____      ____    
Jeffries   ____  ____      ____    
Lassen   ____  ____      ____    
Meier   ____  ____      ____    
Rudeen   ____  ____      ____     
Walahoski  ____  ____      ____    
  
       Vote____________ 
 
 
Motion____________________  Second ____________________ 
 

2. Action Item: Consider approving ESU 10 Network Services Agreement, Off-Site Back-up 
Storage Service Agreement for the 2024-2025 school year. 
 
Motion: To approve ESU 10 Network Services Agreement, off-site back-up Storage Service 
Agreement. 
 
Discussion: 
 
Votes:    YES  NO    ABSENT 

Brennan  ____  ____      ____    
Jeffries   ____  ____      ____    
Lassen   ____  ____      ____    
Meier   ____  ____      ____    
Rudeen   ____  ____      ____     
Walahoski  ____  ____      ____    
  
       Vote____________ 
 
Motion____________________  Second ____________________ 
 

3. Action Item: Consider approving the teaching contract with Madalyn Brugh beginning in the 
2024-2025 school year. 
 
Motion: To approve the teaching contract with Madalyn Brugh beginning in the 2024-2025 
school year. 



2 
 

Discussion: 
 
Votes:    YES  NO    ABSENT 

Brennan  ____  ____      ____    
Jeffries   ____  ____      ____    
Lassen   ____  ____      ____    
Meier   ____  ____      ____    
Rudeen   ____  ____      ____     
Walahoski  ____  ____      ____    
  
       Vote____________ 
 
 
 
Motion____________________  Second ____________________ 

 
4. Action Item: Consider adjourning the meeting. 
 
 
Motion: To approve adjourning the meeting at _____: _____ p.m. 
Discussion: 
 
Votes:    YES  NO    ABSENT 

Brennan  ____  ____      ____    
Jeffries   ____  ____      ____    
Lassen   ____  ____      ____    
Meier   ____  ____      ____    
Rudeen   ____  ____      ____     
Walahoski  ____  ____      ____    
  
       Vote____________ 
 



� LR459 
2024 

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTH LEGISLATURE 

SECOND SESSION 

LEGISLATIVE RESOLUTION 459 

Introduced by Ibach, 44. 

LR459 

··2024 •

WHEREAS, the 2024 Nebraska School Activities Association Girls Basketball 

Championships were held from February 28 through March 2 in Lincoln, Nebraska; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Overton Public School Eagles girls basketball team competed 

for the Class D-2 Girls State Basketball Championship; and 

WHEREAS, the Eagles prevailed over the Wynot Blue Devils by a score of 

44-40 to claim the Class D-2 Girls State Basketball Championship; and

WHEREAS, the Eagles finished the season with twenty-eight wins and one 

loss; and 

WHEREAS, such a team achievement is made possible through the support of 

teachers, administrators, parents, and the community; and 

WHEREAS, the Legislature recognizes the academic, athletic, and artistic 

achievements of the youth of the state. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE ONE HUNDRED EIGHTH 

LEGISLATURE OF NEBRASKA, SECOND SESSION: 

1. That the Legislature congratulates the Overton Public School Eagles

girls basketball team on winning the. 2024 Nebraska School Activities 

Association Class D-2 Girls State Basketball Championship. 

2. That copies of this resolution be sent to the Overton Public School

Eagles girls basketball team and Coach Janessa Bergman. 

-1-



/, Brandon Metzler, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of 

Legislative Resolution Y.�.1. which was passed by the Legislature of Nebraska in the

One Hundred Eighth Legislature, Second Session, on the .. .. 9 .. �ay of �-- 2024.

du( It/ 
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE 



Official
2023-2024 % Change -0.126% -0.578% -0.30% 0.42% 0.52% 0.72% 1.01% 0.53% 1.40%

Total September October November December January February March April May
Payroll -$                      299,738.24$        298,824.91$        307,176.73$       297,511.64$       294,496.84$        303,593.96$        300,784.55$        297,659.82$        307,705.91$          
Bill Roster -$                      18,223.17$          79,377.65$          52,551.38$         57,288.43$         62,245.85$          47,940.00$          55,409.91$          41,132.62$          84,563.02$            
Adjustments -$                      -$                    -$                     -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                     -$                    -$                       
Total Expenditures -$                      317,961.41$        378,202.56$        359,728.11$       354,800.07$       356,742.69$        351,533.96$        356,194.46$        338,792.44$        392,268.93$          
YTD Total -$                      317,961.41$        696,163.97$        1,055,892.08$    1,410,692.15$    1,767,434.84$     2,118,968.80$     2,475,163.26$     2,813,955.70$     3,206,224.63$       
Total Receipts -$                      -$                    -$                     -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                     -$                    -$                       

Comparison
Payroll 257.33$               (5,399.07)$           3,594.81$           1,108.08$           (171.61)$             4,642.54$            (1,332.53)$           (10,201.77)$        16,148.85$            
Bill Roster (658.22)$             1,750.66$            (2,755.98)$          8,053.58$           3,353.10$            1,430.19$            10,820.47$          261.86$               13,309.73$            
Monthly Difference (400.89)$             (3,648.41)$           838.83$              9,161.66$           3,181.49$            6,072.73$            9,487.94$            (9,939.91)$          29,458.58$            
Difference YTD (400.89)$             (4,049.30)$           (3,210.47)$          5,951.19$           9,132.68$            15,205.41$          24,693.35$          14,753.44$          3,206,224.63$       
Total Receipts

2022-2023 % Change 0.803% 3.248% 3.912% 3.296% 4.546% 3.696% 4.064% 2.626% 2.584%
Total September October November December January February March April May

Payroll -$                      299,480.91$        304,223.98$        303,581.92$       296,403.56$       294,668.45$        298,951.42$        302,117.08$        307,861.59$        291,557.06$          
Bill Roster -$                      18,881.39$          77,626.99$          55,307.36$         49,234.85$         58,892.75$          46,509.81$          44,589.44$          40,870.76$          71,253.29$            
Adjustments -$                      -$                    -$                     -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                     -$                    -$                       
Total Expenditures -$                      318,362.30$        381,850.97$        358,889.28$       345,638.41$       353,561.20$        345,461.23$        346,706.52$        348,732.35$        362,810.35$          
YTD Total -$                      318,362.30$        700,213.27$        1,059,102.55$    1,404,740.96$    1,758,302.16$     2,103,763.39$     2,450,469.91$     2,799,202.26$     3,162,012.61$       
Total Receipts -$                      -$                    -$                     -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                     -$                    -$                       



Overton Public School
Financial Information
Fund Securities

Accounts Funds Available FDIC Coverage Securities Coverage Date
Non-Interest Bearing 726,607.20$                250,000.00$         476,607.20$        726,607.20$            5/1/2024
Interest Bearing 4,791,249.90$             250,000.00$         4,541,249.90$     4,791,249.90$         
Total Funds 5,517,857.10$             500,000.00$         5,017,857.10$     5,517,857.10$         

Total Funds Available 5,517,857.10$             
Securities/Insurance 5,517,857.10$             

Collateralization -$                             

Interest Bearing Non-Interest Bearing

Account Name Account Number Funds Account Name Account Number Funds
Depreciation Fund 600443255 59,011.24$           Bond Fund 600443204 -$                                 
Clearing Account 600012733 17,585.88$           Booster Checking 600024880 15,398.69$                      

Reserve Fund 600443700 2,964,031.20$      Activity Fund 600025836 304,377.89$                    

MMA C.D. 2100007235 750,000.00$         Lunch Fund 600026360 77,454.60$                      

Building Fund 600731064 125,037.29$         General Fund 600029580 328,866.02$                    

Booster Club 600006539 2,546.94$             Site & Building 600029602 510.00$                           

Depreciation Fund #5 126887 163,586.64$         
Depreciation Fund #3 126888 292,527.78$         4,357,832.49$         General Fund

Depreciation Fund #4 126889 -$                      515,125.66$            Depreciation Fund

Building Fund 126886 114,512.95$         240,060.24$            Special Building Fund

Booster Club 600006498 5,060.59$             304,377.89$            Activity Fund

OHS C.D. 600006873 297,349.39$         77,454.60$              Food Nutritional Fund



Overton Public School
Board Financial Report

Month May Official
Year 2024 Three Year Comparison

Account 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 $  Change % Change

MMA - Reserve 3,403,941.56$      3,617,407.83$       4,357,353.36$           739,945.53$        20.46%

Depreciation Fund 483,289.95$         490,185.58$          515,125.66$              24,940.08$          5.09%

Bond Fund -$                      -$                      -$                          -$                     0.00%

Special Building Fund 232,517.94$         233,962.13$          240,060.24$              6,098.11$            2.61%

Food Nutritional Fund 89,757.83$           57,277.04$           77,415.05$                20,138.01$          35.16%

Activities Fund 255,736.79$         279,992.57$          293,753.62$              13,761.05$          4.91%

Totals 4,465,244.07$      4,678,825.15$       5,483,707.93$           804,882.78$        17.20%

Total Reserve 3,887,231.51$      4,107,593.41$       4,872,479.02$           764,885.61$        18.62%



Overton Public School
Board Financial Report
Two Year Comparison

Updated: 4/25/2024

2022-2023 2023-2024
Date 1-May-24 Difference Date 4/25/2024
Depreciation 490,185.58$           24,940.08$           Depreciation 515,125.66$      
MMA/CD 3,617,407.83$        393,972.76$         MMA/CD 4,011,380.59$   
Checking 416,930.31$           (88,064.29)$          Checking 328,866.02$      

Total 4,524,523.72$        ` 330,848.55$         Total 4,855,372.27$   

Current Date 4/25/2024
MMA 2,964,031.20$   
MMA C.D. 750,000.00$      
OHS C.D. 297,349.39$      

Total 4,011,380.59$   
Special Building

600731064 125,037.29$         Current Date 4/25/2024
126886 114,512.95$         Depreciation 59,011.24$        
Checking Accto. 510.00$                Depreciation 163,586.64$      

Total 240,060.24$         Depreciation 292,527.78$      

Total 515,125.66$      





ACTIVITY ACCOUNT 2023-2024
Date Disbursements Receipts Profit/Loss Ending Balance

Aug. 2023 17,728.73$      94,691.37$       76,962.64$             340,423.36$        
Sept. 19,153.71$      23,356.72$       4,203.01$               347,485.63$        
Oct. 16,700.00$      31,360.89$       14,660.89$             362,146.22$        
Nov. 22,867.05$      21,433.73$       (1,433.32)$              360,712.90$        
Dec. 20,667.78$      19,948.58$       (719.20)$                 356,461.09$        
Jan. 21,624.05$      13,529.49$       (8,094.56)$              348,366.53$        
Feb. 22,667.54$      23,529.30$       861.76$                  349,228.29$        
March 36,716.29$      8,886.51$         (27,829.78)$            321,398.54$        
April 41,741.41$      14,906.49$       (26,834.92)$            293,753.62$        
May -$                 -$                  -$                        -$                    
June -$                 -$                  -$                        -$                    
July -$                 -$                  -$                        -$                    
Aug-23 -$                 -$                  -$                        -$                    
Fiscal Year 202,137.83$    156,951.71$     (45,186.12)$            
School Year 219,866.56$    251,643.08$     31,776.52$             











2023-2024
Free Lunch Reduced Lunch Full Pay Lunch Free Breakfast Reduced Breakfast Full Pay Breakfast Coivd Free Breakfast Covid Free Lunch Totals

July 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
June 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
May 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
April 1446 492 1725 570 213 420 0 0 4866
March 1265 421 1560 518 185 390 0 0 4339
February 1308 420 1610 514 196 374 0 0 4422
January 1378 420 1596 517 184 352 0 0 4447
December 1185 347 1450 465 156 290 0 0 3893
November 1224 50 1455 486 218 401 0 0 3834
October 1657 478 1903 731 268 472 0 0 5509
September 1451 533 1881 790 249 569 0 0 5473
August 1251 384 1440 470 153 264 0 0 3962
Totals 12165 3545 14620 5061 1822 3532 0 0 40745

2022-2023 Summer
Free Lunch Reduced Lunch Full Pay Lunch Free Breakfast Reduced Breakfast Full Pay Breakfast Coivd Free Breakfast Covid Free Lunch Totals

July 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
June 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
May 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
April 1232 425 1444 596 172 440 0 0 4309
March 1669 579 2009 833 245 596 0 0 5931
February 1457 521 1717 735 220 513 0 0 5163
January 1360 465 1707 610 160 395 0 0 4697
December 1225 411 1534 567 148 392 0 0 4277
November 1221 395 1497 692 183 437 0 0 4425
October 1474 517 1905 744 233 465 0 0 5338
September 1451 533 1881 790 249 569 0 0 5473
August 1110 374 1473 457 153 355 0 0 3922
Totals 12199 4220 15167 6024 1763 4162 0 0 43535



9/1/2009

759
760

761

762

763

764

765

766

767

768

769

770

771

772

773

774

775

776

777

778

779

A B C D E F G H I

Food Program 2023-2024
Date Lunch Meals Breakfast Meals Summer Food Disbursements Receipts Profit/Loss Days Served Balance

Aug-23 3075 887 0 13,520.39$          47,837.40$       34,317.01$       16 78,630.12$         

Sept. 3532 1309 0 20,899.18$          18,100.69$       (2,798.49)$        17 75,831.63$         

Oct. 4038 1471 0 18,633.45$          19,974.32$       1,340.87$         20 77,172.50$         

Nov. 3029 1205 0 22,319.68$          20,300.30$       (2,019.38)$        16 75,153.12$         

Dec. 2982 911 0 16,218.02$          16,015.06$       (202.96)$           15 74,857.77$         

Jan. 3394 1053 0 16,167.89$          14,622.09$       (1,545.80)$        18 73,145.97$         

Feb. 3338 1084 0 20,515.19$          18,138.59$       (2,376.60)$        17 70,769.37$         

March 3246 1093 0 17,872.69$          27,978.58$       10,105.89$       17 80,872.69$         

April 3663 1203 0 18,885.78$          15,475.57$       (3,410.21)$        20 77,415.05$         

May 0 0 0 -$                     -$                 -$                  0 -$                   

June 0 0 0 -$                     -$                 -$                  0 -$                   

July 0 0 0 -$                     -$                 -$                  0 -$                   

Aug-20 0 0 -$                     -$                 -$                  0 -$                   

Fiscal Year 0 0 165,032.27$        198,442.60$     33,410.33$       0 -$                   

School Year 151,511.88$        198,442.60$     33,410.33$       0 -$                   

Totals 30297 10216 0 156.00

All Meals 40513



Overton Public School
2023-2024 K-12

Days August September October November December January February March April May
1 5.83 6.85 5.83 0.00 6.85 4.30 0.00 6.85
2 5.83 0.00 0.00 5.83 4.25 6.85
3 6.85 0.00 6.85 6.85 6.85
4 0.00 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85
5 6.85 6.85 6.85 5.83 6.85 6.85 5.83
6 6.85 5.83 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85
7 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85
8 5.83 6.85 5.83 0.00 3.42 5.83 6.85 6.85
9 6.85 6.85 0.00 0.00 6.85 6.85

10 5.83 6.85 5.83 5.83 6.85 5.83
11 5.83 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85
12 6.85 6.85 6.85 5.83 6.85 6.85 5.83
13 6.85 5.83 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85
14 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85
15 6.85 5.83 6.85 5.83 0.00 6.85 0.00 6.85 5.83
16 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85 5.83 0.00 5.83
17 6.85 6.85 0.00 6.85 6.85 0
18 5.83 5.83 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85
19 6.85 0.00 6.85 5.83 6.85 6.85 5.83
20 6.85 0.00 6.85 5.83 6.85 6.85
21 6.85 6.85 6.85 5.83 0.00 6.85
22 6.85 5.83 0.00 0.00 6.85 6.85 5.83 6.85
23 6.85 5.83 0.00 6.85 5.83 6.85
24 6.85 6.85 0.00 6.85 6.85
25 5.83 6.85 6.85 0.00 6.85 0.00 6.85
26 6.85 6.85 0.00 5.83 6.85 0.00 5.83
27 3.42 5.83 6.85 0.00 6.85 6.85
28 5.83 0.00 3.42 0.00 0.00 6.85
29 6.85 0.00 6.85 0.00 6.85 6.85 0.00 6.85
30 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85
31 6.85 6.85 0.00 5.83

Total Hours 104.50 114.77 131.90 105.15 97.65 117.18 116.81 111.86 130.32 79.14
Days 16.00 17.00 20.00 17.00 15.00 18.00 18.00 17.00 20.00 12.00

Accum. Hrs. 104.50 219.27 351.17 456.32 553.97 671.15 787.96 899.82 1030.14 1109.28
Accum. Days. 16.00 34.00 54.00 71.00 86.00 104.00 122.00 139.00 159.00 171.00

Day Hours Hours Missed Days
Late Start 4.97 Date Dismissal Reason Hours Missed
Friday's 5.83 1/8/2024 All Day Weather Related 6.85
Regular 6.85 1/9/2024 All Day Weather Related 6.85
11:30 a.m. 3.42 3/25/2024 All Day Weather Related 6.85
12:45 p.m. 4.25 3/26/2024 All Day Weather Related 6.85



Overton Public School
2023-2024 PreK

Days August September October November December January February March April May
1 0.00 6.68 0.00 0.00 6.58 0.00 0.00 6.58
2 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.30 6.58
3 6.58 0.00 6.58 6.58 0.00
4 0.00 6.58 6.58 6.58 6.58 6.58
5 6.58 6.58 6.58 0.00 6.58 6.58 0.00
6 6.58 0.00 6.58 6.58 6.58 6.58 3.42
7 6.58 6.58 6.58 6.58 6.58 0.00
8 0.00 6.58 0.00 0.00 0.42 0.00 6.58 0.00
9 6.58 6.58 0.00 0.00 6.58 0.00
10 0.00 6.58 0.00 6.00 6.58 0.00
11 0.00 6.58 6.58 6.58 6.58 6.58 6.58
12 6.58 6.58 6.58 0.00 6.58 6.58 0.00
13 6.58 0.00 6.58 6.58 6.58 6.58 0.00
14 0.00 6.58 6.58 6.58 6.58 6.58 0.00
15 0.00 0.00 6.58 0.00 0.00 6.58 0.00 6.58 0.00
16 0.00 6.58 6.58 6.58 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 0.00 6.58 0.00 6.58 6.58
18 0.00 6.00 6.58 6.58 6.58 6.58 6.58 6.58
19 6.58 0.00 6.58 0.00 6.58 6.58 6.58
20 6.58 0.00 6.58 6.00 0.00 6.58
21 0.00 6.58 6.58 6.00 6.58 6.58
22 6.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.58 0.00 0.00 6.58
23 6.58 6.58 0.00 6.58 6.58
24 6.58 6.58 0.00 6.58 6.58
25 0.00 6.58 6.58 0.00 6.58 6.58 0.00 6.58
26 6.58 6.58 0.00 0.00 6.58 0.00 0.00
27 3.42 0.00 6.58 0.00 0.00 6.58
28 6.58 0.00 3.42 0.00 6.58 6.58
29 6.58 0.00 6.58 0.00 6.58 0.00 0.00 6.58
30 6.58 6.58 6.58 6.58 6.58
31 6.58 6.58 0.00 6.50

Total Hours 0.00 88.38 111.28 95.64 77.80 91.46 92.54 92.12 109.58 16.58
Days 7.00 14.00 17.00 14.00 12.00 14.00 0.00 14.00 17.00 3.00

Accum. Hrs. 0.00 88.38 199.66 295.30 295.30 386.76 479.30 571.42 681.00 697.58
Accum. Days. 0.00 14.00 31.00 45.00 45.00 59.00 59.00 73.00 90.00 93.00

Day Hours Hours Missed Days
Late Start 4.67 Date Dismissal Reason Hours Missed
Friday's 6.00 1/8/2024 All Day Weather Related 6.58
Regular 6.58 1/9/2024 All Day Weather Related 6.58
11:30 a.m. 3.42 3/25/2024 All Day Weather Related 6.58
1:00 p.m. 4.30 3/26/2024 All Day Weather Related 6.58

Rule 10:
Secondary 1080
Elementary 1032


















	Activity Account Financial Report
	Activity Account Summary
	Activity Check Register
	Agenda
	ALICAP Inspection Report
	April 2024 Board Minutes
	Board Agenda
	Board Comments
	Board Meeting Notice
	Clearing Check Register
	Food Program Check Register
	Food Program Financial Report
	Food Program Meal Summary
	Food Program Meals and Financial
	Fund Securities
	K-12 School Hours
	NCSA Final Legislative Report
	Opens Meeting Act Poster
	Payroll and Bill Roster Report
	Prek School Hours
	Three Year Comparison
	Two Year Comparison

